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Malave, Erin M. M o300 O:QO BUEY

From: Forest Robens [forest@simplikate.com]
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 10:16 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: "Tushar Patel'; 'Matt Lindenberger'
Subject: Address Change for Simplikate Systems LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

This message is to serve notice that the corporate offices for Simplikate Systems LLC, EIN #43-
1990557, has changed office locations.

Old Address: 2950 North 28th Terrace, Hollywood, FL 33020

New Address: 1815 Griffin Road, Suite 100, Dania Beach, FL 33004

This address change affects both physical and n'iailing addresses and is effective immediately.
Please contact us with any questions.

Regards,

Forest Roberts
National Product Manager

Simplikate Systems

1818 Griffin Road Suite 100
Dania Beach, FL, 33004
(954) 924.5386 Direct
(954) 298.3020 Cell

(877) 847.3415 Support
(854) 920.9239 Fax
forest{@simplikate.com
www.simplikate.com

E} Clipboard01

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If you have
received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not
copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message oris areply to a
prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.
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